

ROWAN CAIRNS

450 Reed Wade Road 72501 Batesville, AR · (870)291-2939

rcairns1989@gmail.com

Adaptable Critical Care Nurse who has over 10 years' experience in both Intensive Care and Emergency Services. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of Acute Care, Trauma, Stroke, and Cardiac Arrest to fill the Critical Care nurse position at your facility. Frequently praised as a hardworking, team leader, with a focus on improvement of patient care. I can be relied upon to help your facility as I have gained considerable experience in critical care guidelines, and highly acute scenarios. I am currently serving as a Clinical Lead and focus on critical care education including emergent care protocols.

EXPERIENCE

2011 – 2022

REGISTERED NURSE, WHITE RIVER MEDICAL CENTER

Assessed the intake of critical patients in the Emergency Department and Intensive Care Units.

Served as an educator/mentor to newer nurses to the hospital as a preceptor.

Worked in conjunction with the hospital's education department as an ACLS, and PALS consultant.

NIH Stroke Assessment Bronze Award recipient.

2010 – 2011

CERTIFIED NURSE AID, WHITE RIVER MEDICAL CENTER

Assisted Nursing staff in the Emergency Department acquiring EKG's, Phlebotomy, and direct patient care.

EDUCATION

DECEMBER 2020

BACHELORS OF NURSING SCIENCE, THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

Deans List during the courses involved with an over all GPA 3.4.

JANUARY 2021- CURRENT

MASTERS OF NURSING SCIENCE FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER, THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON

Currently taking classes leading up to Clinicals for Family Nurse Practitioner.

SKILLS

- Ultrasound Guided Vascular Access
- 5+ years Charge Nurse Experience
- NIH Stroke Scale experience
- Team Leader

ACTIVITIES

I have been on the Vascular Access Team at my current hospital for 5 years. I have taught co-workers and Nursing Students Disaster Scenario Triage training. I assisted the Education Department in hands on PALS training. I volunteered as a hospital recruiter for local nursing schools. I am on the Labor Council at my current hospital.